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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:26 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - Current Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! *

   
               

      The Best Offer Auction Closes Tonight!  
 

This is the final notice and many specimens are still in need of offers and bids. 

The auction will close this evening at 8 PM central - 9 PM eastern time. If you 

can't be there for the close, proxy bidding is available and encouraged. 
 

* Direct Link to the Auction * 
 

 

In the likely event that this is the final mineral auction of 2010, thanks again 

for your support and for taking part! Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays! 

  

Best regards, Kevin  
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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